ITEM
MANAGER'S REPORT NO.

COUNCIL MEETING 93/09 /27

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 1993 SEPT 22
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT: WORK ORDER:
60-21-103 WATERMAIN RENEWALS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-21-103 .

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report be
approved.

REPORT

60-21-103 Watermain Renewals at Various Locations

Charge: 1993 Capital Budget
Mains, pumping stations, etc. $600,000.

Additional Information: Appearing elsewhere on Council’s agenda is an item recommending
award of Contract #9326 for watermain renewals at various locations. Replacement of these
mains would minimize the frequency of system breakage and failures with corresponding
reductions in maintenance and repair costs prior to pavement overlay. The size of replacement
mains is increased where appropriate to improve water supply and fire flow protection. This
work order provides funding for Contract #9326 and other ancillary work by City forces. Total
estimated project cost is $600,000. Funds are available in the 1993 Capital Budget under Mains,

pumping stations, etc., Code 21.
RING

DIRECTOR ENGINEE

BCD:th
cc: Director Finance



